

RE: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 28 - Confidential Advice for Cabinet

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Clark, Ed (CAB)" <ed.clark@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 17:34:42 -0500

snowplow

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: February-28-17 5:34 PM
To: Clark, Ed (CAB)
Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB); 'Bromm, William (CAB)'; Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FW: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 28 - Confidential Advice for Cabinet

Here is the current draft note we plan to provide to Key Ministers and Cabinet. If you have any comments, please let Steven know.

Steve

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: February-28-17 1:11 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FW: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 28 for EC

Current draft CO note attached – still work in progress.

Just spoke to Energy and they're redoing GA fiscal impact numbers in light of today's direction from their MO and PO on a more aggressive repayment schedule (sticking to 2% annual rate increases in first 4 years).

Same password.

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631